#### MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS JUNE 7, 2012

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held a regular meeting on June 7, 2012. The meeting was held at City Hall, 121 N. LaSalle St., City Hall Room 201-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:45 p.m.

#### PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Rafael Leon, Chairman John Baird, Secretary

Andrew Mooney, Commissioner of the Department of Housing and Economic

Development Christopher Reed Mary Ann Smith Ernest Wong

ABSENT: Anita Blanchard

James Houlihan

Tony Hu

#### ALSO PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Eleanor Gorski, Assistant Commissioner, Department of Housing and Economic Development, Historic Preservation Division

Arthur Dolinsky, Department of Law, Real Estate Division

Members of the Public (The list of those in attendance is on file at the Commission office.)

A tape recording of this meeting is on file at the Department of Housing and Economic Development, Historic Preservation Division offices and is part of the permanent public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Chairman Rafael Leon called the meeting to order.

#### 1. Approval of the Minutes of the May 3. 2012, Regular Meeting

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Reed. Approved unanimously. (6-0)

#### 2. Preliminary Landmark Recommendation

# MARTIN SCHNITZIUS COTTAGE 1925 N. Fremont Street

**WARD 43** 

Resolution to recommend preliminary landmark designation for the MARTIN SCHNITZIUS COTTAGE and to initiate the consideration process for possible designation of the building as a Chicago Landmark. The support of Alderman Michele Smith (43<sup>rd</sup> Ward), within whose ward the building is located, was noted for the record. The property owner, Marilyn Spock, expressed support of the proposed designation.

Motioned by Reed, seconded by Baird. Approved unanimously. (6-0)

#### UKRAINIAN VILLAGE DISTRICT EXTENSION

**WARD 32** 

(Former) St. John Evangelical Lutheran Church and School Buildings 913-925 N. Hoyne Avenue

Resolution to recommend preliminary landmark designation for the **UKRAINIAN VILLAGE DISTRICT EXTENSION**, (Former) St. John Evangelical Lutheran Church and School Buildings and to initiate the consideration process for possible designation of the district extension as a Chicago Landmark. The support of Alderman Scott Waguespack (32<sup>nd</sup> Ward), within whose ward the building is located, was noted for the record.

Motioned by Reed, seconded by Baird. Approved unanimously. (6-0)

Commissioner Andy Mooney leaves the meeting.

### 3. Report from the Department of Housing and Economic Development

PORTAGE PARK THEATRE BUILDING 4042-60 N. Milwaukee Avenue, 4905-15 W. Cuyler Ave.

**WARD 45** 

Resolution to accept the report from the Department of Housing and Economic Development and to request the consent of the property owner to the proposed designation.

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Smith. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

Commissioner Andy Mooney returns to the meeting.

## 4. **Program Committee Report**

A. Recommendation to the Illinois Historic Sites Advisory Council on Nomination to the National Register of Historic Places:

**AUBURN GRESHAM BUNGALOW HISTORIC DISTRICT**Bounded by S. Paulina St., 78<sup>th</sup> St., S. Winchester Av., and 75<sup>th</sup> St.

WEST LOOP – LASALLE STREET HISTORIC DISTRICT
Bounded by Wacker Dr., Wells St., Van Buren St., and Clark St.

WARDS 2 & 42

Resolution to approve the recommendation of the Program Committee on the above-referenced nomination to the National Register of Historic Places.

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Baird. Approved unanimously. (6-0)

# B. Report on June 7, 2012, Program Committee Meeting

Christopher Reed, Chair of the Program Committee, reported that the Committee met to hear suggestions from the public received over the past six months for possible Chicago

Landmark designation. Three suggestions were submitted. These suggestions will be forwarded to the Department of Housing and Economic Development for further review and consideration.

# 5. Permit Review Committee Report

Ernie Wong, Chariman of the Permit Review Committee, presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meetings of May 3, 2012 (see attached).

# 6. Other Business

# Report on Permit Decisions for the Month of April 2012

Dijana Cuvalo presented the report of the staff to the Commission (see attached).

# 7. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:40 p.m.

Motioned by Smith, seconded by Wong. Approved unanimously. (6-0)

John Baird, Secretary

# PERMIT REVIEW COMMITTEE REPORT TO COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS June 7, 2012

The Permit Review Committee (PRC) met on May 3, 2012, at 1:15 p.m. The meeting was held at 121 N. LaSalle, Room 201-A.

Present: Ernest Wong (Chair)

John Baird Tony Hu

Staff: Eleanor Gorski, Assistant Commissioner, Historic Preservation Division, Bureau of

Planning and Zoning, Department of Housing and Economic Development

Dijana Cuvalo Cindy Roubik Beth Johnson Larry Shure

The following project was reviewed by the PRC:

#### 1. 5700 S. Lake Shore Drive

(Museum of Science and Industry – 5<sup>th</sup> Ward)

Proposal: Proposed expansion of the west parking lot, curb cut modifications, relocation of

historic light fixtures and new trash enclosure.

Action: Approved unanimously as submitted.

#### 2. **224 S. Michigan**

(Historic Michigan Boulevard District – 42<sup>nd</sup> Ward)

Proposal: Proposed reface of the existing non-historic illuminated rooftop "Santa Fe" sign

with new illuminated "Motorola" copy on existing structure, detailed in plans

dated 3/12/12.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following condition:

1. As proposed, the "Motorola" copy shall be consistent with the existing "Sante Fe" copy in terms of color and illumination levels at night. Should the project scope include painting the existing metal sign structure, which is

to remain, the paint color shall be a dark, non-reflective color

#### 3. **1936 S.** Michigan

(Second Presbyterian Church – 3<sup>rd</sup> Ward)

Proposal: Proposed construction of a new 60" x 102" free-standing changing image sign

with 42"-tall masonry base located along the east property line facing Michigan

Avenue. The total height proposed is 102".

Action: Approved with the following conditions (vote was 2 in favor with Commissioner Baird abstaining):

- 1. The changing image portion of the sign shall be no larger than 60" x 102" and the stone-clad base of the sign shall be no taller than 16" so that the top of the sign is aligned or below the window sill of the historic façade behind the sign (76" total height). Alternatively, a taller, free standing sign would be allowed at the southeast corner of the property or on the north side of the property where there are no windows that would be obscured; and,
- 2. The proposed stone cladding for the base, with a smooth face and with a slightly different color in comparison to the rusticated stone of the Church facades, is approved as submitted. All electrical transformer boxes, conduit and electrical connections shall be concealed under ground or within the sign or base.

# Permit Review Activity

May, 2012 Report to the Commission on Chicago

<b>Date rec'd</b> 5/1/2012	Correc'd	Rev # 2012-0604	Address 118 E. Erie	<b>Permit #</b> 100438781	Landmark/District Farwell Building	<b>Ward</b> 42	Summary Interior	PRC Date	Approval Conditions  Revision to permit 100325094 to exclude interior buildout of units on 39th and 40th floors in new construction high-rise tower. Build-out of units 3901 and 4001 will be at a later date with new plans/permits. NO DRAWINGS WERE REVIEWED WITH THIS APPLICATION. NO CHANGE TO EXTERIOR FACADES ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	<b>Approval</b> 5/1/2012
5/1/2012		2012-0605	219 E. Lake Shore	100437414	East Lake Shore Drive District	42	Exterior		Exterior: Replace 11 windows on the front façade on the 10th floor per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/1/12. No other work permitted.	5/1/2012
5/1/2012		2012-0606	2331 N. Cleveland	100428847	Mid-North District	43	New Construction Garage	ı:	New Construction: For a mid-block property remove 1-story frame garage at rear of lot and replace with new 1-story frame garage per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/1/12.	5/1/2012
5/1/2012		2012-0607	20 N. Wacker	100438763	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install fire alarm on 33rd floor. No other work permitted.	5/1/2012
5/1/2012		2012-0608	600 E. Grand	100438809	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Temporary power and lighting for event. No other work permitted.	5/1/2012
5/1/2012		2012-0609	600 E. Grand	100438811	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Temporary power and lighting for event. No other work permitted.	5/1/2012
5/1/2012		2012-0610	1060 W. Addison	100438814	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. NO other work permitted.	5/1/2012
5/1/2012		2012-0611	600 W. Chicago	100438886	Montgomery Ward	27	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. NO other work permitted.	5/1/2012
5/1/2012		2012-0612	1321 E. 50th	100438847	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpointing 1200 sq.ft. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type, finish and joint profile. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	5/1/2012
5/2/2012		2012-0613	360 N. Michigan	100439049	London Guarantee Building	42	Scaffold		Scaffold from 05/04/12 to 05/04/2013	5/2/2012
5/2/2012		2012-0614	4915 S. Woodlawn	100438700	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Replacement of windows and door with clad-wood windows/door at rear elevation for kitchen space as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/02/12. NO WORK TO WOODLAWN FAÇADE ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/2/2012
5/2/2012		2012-0615	5 S. Wabash	100439038	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical work to install burglar alarm	5/2/2012
5/2/2012		2012-0616	6900 S. Constance	100439084	Jackson Park Highlands District	5	Exterior		Point deteriorated mortar joints at garage only. Any grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces. New mortar to match historic in color, joint profile, and type. NO SANDBLASTING OR CHEMICAL CLEANING AND NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/2/2012

**Total:153** 

Friday, June 01, 2012 Page 1 of 12

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
4/25/2012	5/2/2012 2012-0617	4118 S. Lake Park	100434542	Oakland District	4	Exterior and Inte	erior	Interior and exterior: Interior alterations and new rear porch and deck per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/2/12. New front stoop to be closed riser wood stairs (to be painted or stained) with metal railings and newel posts. Existing slate shingles to be replaced with new slate to match color, shingle shape, number of courses and lap exposure of existing. No front façade window or door replacement permitted with this approval.	5/2/2012
5/2/2012	2012-0618	5454 S. Shore	100439101	Shoreland Hotel	5	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - 800 AMP temporary service. No other work to occur with this approval.	5/2/2012
5/2/2012	2012-0619	806 N. Dearborn	100429597	Washington Square District Extension	42	Exterior and Inte	erior	Interior alterations to existing residential unit as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/02/12. Exterior work limited to installing new waterproofing over existing foundations and installing new skylight in middle of roof. NO CHANGE TO DEARBORN FAÇADE ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/2/2012
5/2/2012	2012-0620	3123 S. Calumet	100434803	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	2	Interior		Interior alterations to deconvert from 6 units to 4 units and new steel porch and stair in rear yard as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/02/12. NO CHANGE TO WINDOWS OR ENTRY DOOR ON CALUMET FAÇADE ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/2/2012
5/2/2012	2012-0621	2239 S. Michigan	100439127	Motor Row District	2	Miscellaneous		Revision to #100388008 to change contractor	5/2/2012
5/2/2012	2012-0622	953 N. Leavitt	100438949	Ukrainian Village District Extension	32	Mechanical		Electrical work at rear of property within garage and greenhouse.	5/2/2012
5/3/2012	2012-0623	520 S. Michigan	100439007	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance for April 2012. No other work permitted.	5/3/2012
5/3/2012	2012-0624	350 E. Cermak	100439172	R.R. Donnelley Plant	2	Mechanical		Electrical work to install 225A feed and LV circuit in 10th floor of tower	5/3/2012
5/3/2012	2012-0625	350 E. Cermak	100439173	R.R. Donnelley Plant	2	Mechanical		Electrical work to install LV conduit in tenant space	5/3/2012
3/30/2012	5/2/2012 2012-0626	780 S. Federal	100426426	Printing House Row District	2	Exterior and Inte	erior	Exterior and Interior: Alterations to existing office space with work to include new louvers, two rooftop chillers, exterior generator slab at rear, basement fuel-tank room, and associated structural work as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 03 May 2012. No window, storefront, or entrance replacement allowed. Interior wall to be held back 18" from the face of the glass at the storefront windows; minitblinds to be installed and fixed in a lowered position. No other work allowed	5/2/2012
5/3/2012	2012-0627	600 E. Grand	100438756	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Tent from 05/02/12 to 07/02/12 located on an existing roof west of the historic terminal building as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/03/12.	5/3/2012
4/11/2012	5/3/2012 2012-0628	10764 S. Champlain	100434285	Pullman District	9	Exterior and Inte	erior	Exterior and interior alterations as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/03/12. Exterior work includes new entry door and new 4/2 double-hung wood windows - existing front stair and metal railings to remain.	5/3/2012

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
3/28/2012	5/3/2012 2012-0629	1936 S. Michigan	100391504	Second Presbyterian Church	3	Sign	05/03/12	A free-standing monument sign located behind the east property line with a 16"-tall stone clad base and a changing image message board 102"-long x 59"-tall as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/03/12. Stone to be smooth-faced Wheat Rustic as per approved sample. All electrical transformer boxes, conduit, and electrical connections shall be concealed under ground or within the sign or base.	5/3/2012
5/3/2012	2012-0630	111 S. Michigan	100439175	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Miscellaneous		Three temporary tents from 5/7/12 to 5/12/12 located as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/03/12 - tents to be set 20' away from building facades per plans.	5/3/2012
5/3/2012	2012-0631	10 W. 31st	100439246	IIT Machinery Hall	3	Miscellaneous		Erect temporary tent from 5/9/12 to 5/13/12 located as per Landmark stamped site plan in middle of lawn dated 05/03/12.	5/3/2012
5/4/2012	2012-0632	420 W. Surf	100439205	Surf-Pine Grove District	44	Scaffold		Scaffold: Install one altrex modular scaffold to be in place from 5/3/2012 until 5/3/2013 ONLY. No window replacement or other work allowed with this permit.	5/4/2012
5/4/2012	2012-0633	1553 N. Bell	100438243	Wicker Park District	1	Interior		Interior: Interior renovations of existing 3-middle tier DU at existing 3-story, eight DU plus 1 commercial unit masonry building as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 04 May 2012. No window replacement or other work allowed.	5/4/2012
5/7/2012	2012-0634	141 W. Jackson	100439217	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for April 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	5/7/2012
5/7/2012	2012-0635	1455 N. Milwaukee	100436262	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations of 3 exam rooms of an existing medical office. No window replacement permitted.	5/7/2012
5/7/2012	2012-0636	141 W. Jackson	100439617	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	5/7/2012
5/7/2012	2012-0637	55 E. Monroe	100439616	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	5/7/2012
5/7/2012	2012-0638	400 N. Michigan	100439614	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	5/7/2012
5/7/2012	2012-0639	11248 S. Langley	100389194	Pullman District	9	Exterior and Inte	rior	Revision to review # 2011-0902: convert 2 DU to SFR including deconversion of existing rear garage per Landmarks stamped plans dated 5/7/12. No window replacement, door replacement, porch work or masonry work to occur on the front façade of the residence with this permit. Two front entries to remain, north entry to be fixed in place and south entry door to operate as main entrance to house.	5/7/2012
5/7/2012	2012-0640	1646 N. Sedgwick	100439544	Old Town Triangle District	43	Interior		Interior work: new kitchen cabintes, appliances and fixtures, new bathroom plumbing fixtures, tile work, floor work, painting and repair work. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	5/7/2012
5/8/2012	2012-0641	33 S. State	100432708	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: First time tenant build-out on floor 5 in an existing building for offices associated with base permit permit #100432707 as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/8/12. No exterior work permitted.	5/8/2012
5/8/2012	2012-0642	513 W. Fullerton	100438033	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Provide handicapped accessible ramp and automatic doors at existing convent building entrance and doors of Cenacle Retreat House per Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 5/8/12.	5/8/2012

Friday, June 01, 2012

Page 3 of 12

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev #	, #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
5/8/2012	2012-	2-0643	999 N. Lake Shore	100439796	East Lake Shore Drive District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Installation of a low voltage security CCTV camera. No other work permitted.	5/8/2012
3/7/2012	5/8/2012 2012-	2-0644	3606 S. Lake Park	100417286	Oakland District	4	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior and exterior: Deconvert from 3 dwellings units to 2 duplex dwelling units and replace rear open wood porch same size and location as existing per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/8/12. Project includes restoration of a window opening on a front façade previously converted to a door. New limestone sill to match size, texture and profiles of historic. New window to match existing double-hung windows. No other window or door replacement permitted on the front façade.	5/8/2012
5/9/2012	2012-	2-0645	1454 S. Michigan	100439308	Motor Row District	2	Interior		Interiors only: Interior build-out of the second floor for a new children activity facility per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/9/12. No exterior work permitted.	5/9/2012
5/9/2012	2012-	2-0646	5017 S. Greenwood	Environmental	Kenwood District	4	Environmental		Dry grinding and chemical cleaning using Enviro Klean 2010 All Surface Cleaner only. Grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry units, new mortar to match historic mortar in color, joint profile, and type. Chemical cleaning per manufacturers specification and a small area shall first be tested to ensure no damage to masonry surfaces will occur. NO SANDBLASTING AND NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/9/2012
5/3/2012	5/9/2012 2012-	2-0647	10766 S. Champlain	100434286	Pullman District	9	Exterior and Inter	rior	Exterior and interior alterations as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/09/12. Main window opening to be modified to match historic configuration using new brick to match the historic in size, color, and texture. New 4/2 wood double-hung windows, new panelled wood door and transom, and existing paint on facade to be removed as per plans. NO SANDBLASTING ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/9/2012
5/9/2012	2012-	2-0648	35 E. Wacker	100438321	35 E. Wacker Building	42	Sign		Internally illuminated Starbucks logo with 2'-6" diameter mounted 3" behind storefront glass as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/09/12.	5/9/2012
5/9/2012	2012-	2-0649	520 N. Michigan	100436224	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Sign		Sign for "Bose" for interior storefront tenant space as per Landmark stamped plans 5/9/12.	5/9/2012
5/9/2012	2012-	2-0650	520 N. Michigan	100436230	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Sign		Sign for "Bose" for interior storefront tenant space as per Landmark stamped plans 5/9/12.	5/9/2012
5/9/2012	2012-	2-0651	9 S. LaSalle	100433538	Roanoke Building and Tower	42	Mechanical		Electrical work to relocate electric and data/tele locations - interior only.	5/9/2012
5/10/2012	2012-	2-0652	330 N. Wabash	100440106	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Installing 6 new entrances for elevators #10-12 and #14-16 at 14th floor. No plans were reviewed with this approval.	5/10/2012
5/10/2012	2012-	2-0653	600 E. Grand	12567	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Carnival Ride annual inspection.	5/10/2012
5/10/2012	2012-	2-0654	1243 N. Damen	Environmental	Wicker Park District	1	Environmental		Environmental: Grinding only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. No window replacement permitted with this approval.	5/10/2012

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
5/10/2012	2012-0655	5 530 W. 18th	100435825	Schoenhofen Brewery	25	Interior		Interiors only: Interiors alterations of 5-story office space as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/10/12. No exterior work permitted with this approval.	5/10/2012
5/10/2012	2012-0656	6 330 N. Wabash	100439546	IBM Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations in existing office building to the existing corridors and elevator lobbies on the 14th and 21st floors as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/10/12. No exterior work.	5/10/2012
5/10/2012	2012-0657	7 431 N. Michigan	100413446	Tribune Tower	42	Sign		Signage: Reface existing cabinet sign with new Argo Tea Café signage. Sign to be 22" x 240' with push through plex letters and opaque aluminum face per Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 5/10/12. No other work permitted.	5/10/2012
5/10/2012	2012-0658	3 2338 S. Indiana	100435735	Motor Row District	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Installation of temporary low voltage cables for telephones at six locations.	5/10/2012
5/8/2012	5/10/2012 2012-0659	9 400-410 N. Michigan	100437784	Wrigley Building	42	Exterior and Interi	ior	Exterior and interior rehabilitation of the building's two towers including storefront work, window replacement and terra cotta work per Landmarks stamped plans dated 5/10/2012. Exterior lighting fixtures proposed to be attached to the building are not approved at this time, exterior lighting approval is pending Historic Preservation staff review of lighting details, attachment details, fixture information, and review and approval of daytime and nightime mock-ups at the site. Please note, any lighting fixtures, conduit, or other equipment should not be visible from the street. Shop drawings and samples of new storefronts and windows shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation. Historic Preservation staff shall also review glass samples, replacement terra cotta samples, limestone sample, any other exterior replacement material samples, paint color analysis and color samples for windows, cast iron, etc., prior to any work. A 1/2 size copy of approved permit plans shall be delivered to Historic Preservation Division for our records.	5/10/2012
5/10/2012	2012-0660	850 W. Exchange	100440333	Union Stock Yard Gate	11	Mechanical		Electrical only: Low voltage electrical permit to install security alarm system.	5/10/2012
5/11/2012	2012-0661	830 W. Buena	100440368	Hutchinson Street District	46	Miscellaneous		Change of owner and contractor and reinstate permit #100355634. No other work to occur with this approval.	5/11/2012
5/11/2012	2012-0662	2 4815 S. Woodlawn	100437961	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Upgrade existing residential 120/240V, 1P, 200A service to 400 A service and install proper grounding and reconnect existing circutry. No other work to occur with this approval.	5/11/2012
5/11/2012	2012-0663	3 1021 W. Armitage	100440458	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Exterior		New kitchen exhaust duct at rear façade as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/11/12. NO CHANGE TO FRONT FAÇADE, STOREFRONT, OR WINDOWS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT	5/11/2012
5/11/2012	2012-0664	720 S. Federal	100440272	Printing House Row District	2	Mechanical		New 200 amp panel from existing switchgear for new fans, unit heaters, and boilers	5/11/2012
5/14/2012	2012-0665	5 55 E. Monroe	100440601	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Replace three existing AHU with new in 27th floor data center - interior work only. No drawings were reviewed with this application.	5/14/2012

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
5/14/2012		2012-0666	999 N. Lake Shore	Environmental	East Lake Shore Drive District	42	Environmental		Fire escape scraping and painting only. No masonry sandblasting, cleaning or grinding to occur with this permit.	5/14/2012
5/14/2012		2012-0667	325 N. LaSalle	100440645	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for May 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	5/14/2012
5/15/2012		2012-0668	844 W. Armitage	100435653`	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Interior		Interior: Buildout for retail food- new plumbing, modification of HVAC and new electrical service per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/15/12. No change to storefronts permitted with this approval.	5/15/2012
5/15/2012		2012-0669	1646 N. Sedgwick	100440518	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Replace existing front porch of rear coach house, same size and location per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/15/12. No work to main house permitted with this approval.	5/15/2012
5/15/2012		2012-0670	220 S. Michigan	100440813	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthlyl maintenance and show set-up. No other work permitted.	5/15/2012
5/15/2012		2012-0671	1601 N. Milwaukee	100437758	Milwaukee Avenue District	32	Exterior and Interi	ior	Revisions to permit #100395858 for exterior and interior alterations as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/15/12. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT OR SIGNAGE ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/15/2012
5/16/2012		2012-0672	300 W. Adams	100441002	300 W. Adams St. Office Bldg	2	Mechanical		Electrical work - install fire alarm system for 6th floor.	5/16/2012
5/16/2012		2012-0673	600 W. Chicago	100438187	Montgomery Ward	27	Exterior		Installation of 2 television antenna/dishes on rooftop as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/16/12. NO CHANGE TO FACADES ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/16/2012
5/16/2012		2012-0674	3817 N. Alta Vista	100441051	Alta Vista Terrace District	44	Exterior		Tuckpoint east common brick wall only. New mortar to match historic in color, joint profile, and type/strength. NO CHANGE TO STREET FAÇADE OR WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/16/2012
5/16/2012		2012-0675	3817 N. Alta Vista	Environmental	Alta Vista Terrace District	44	Environmental		Environmental: dry grinding only - grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry units. NO SANDBLASTING OR CHEMICAL CLEANING ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/16/2012
5/16/2012		2012-0676	1006 S. Michigan	Environmental	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Environmental		Environmental: dry grinding only - grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry units. New mortar to match historic in color, joint profile, and type/strength. NO SANDBLASTING OR CHEMICAL CLEANING ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/16/2012
5/16/2012		2012-0677	2545 W. Diversey	100441064	Vassar-Swiss Underwear	1	Miscellaneous		Change in electrcial contractor	5/16/2012
5/16/2012		2012-0678	1839 W. Thomas	100440694	Company Building East Village District	1	Exterior		Replace 2 lintels above 2 windows on the front facada. The existing stone will be carefully removed and reinstalled in the same location. Any brick replacement shall match existing in size, color, and finish. Pointing mortar shall match historic in type, color and joint profile. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	5/16/2012
5/16/2012		2012-0679	2545 W. Diversey	100441120	Vassar-Swiss Underwear Company Building	1	Miscellaneous		Change in GC, HVAC, and plumbing contractors	5/16/2012

Friday, June 01, 2012

Page 6 of 12

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward		Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
5/16/2012		2012-0680	1482 N. Milwaukee	100436687	Milwaukee Avenue District		1	Exterior and Interi	or	Restaurant build-out with new exterior storefront as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/16/12. New storefront to be dark annodized with 38"-wide operable doors and clear vision glass. No change to existing exterior masonry. SIGNAGE TO BE PERMITTED SEPARATELY.	5/16/2012
5/9/2012	5/15/2012	2012-0681	116 E. Ontario	100434567	Women's Athletic Club		42	Exterior		Exterior: Replace exiswting windows on 7 and 7M, paint existing windows on floors 1 through 8. Repair and paint ornamental railings on floors 7M, 3 and 2. All work per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/15/12. New windows to match existing brick molds and muntins to be SDL's with spacer bars. No other work permitted.	5/15/2012
5/17/2012		2012-0682	435 N. Michigan	100441021	Tribune Tower	,	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior demolition of non-structural partitions per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/17/12. No exterior work permitted with this approval.	5/17/2012
5/17/2012		2012-0683	2130 N. Bissell	100434786	Bissell Street District		43	Exterior		Replacement of existing front entry stair and landing with new as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/17/12. New stair to be wood treads and risers on metal framing with pipe railings, pickets, and newel posts. Work also includes replacement of retaining wall and new 3'-tall open metal fence along front property line. NO CHANGE TO ENTRY DOORS OR WINDOWS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT	5/17/2012
5/17/2012		2012-0684	3078 W. Palmer	100441263	Logan Square Boulevards District	:	35	Exterior		Rebuild back open wood porch as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/17/12. NO CHANGE TO WINDOWS OR EXTERIOR DOORS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/17/2012
5/17/2012		2012-0685	3336 S. Prairie	100441338	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District		2	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change plumber to Zryw Plumbing for permit #100427404. No other work permitted.	5/17/2012
5/11/2012	5/18/2012	2012-0686	203 N. Wabash	100431308	Old Dearborn Bank Building		42	Exterior and Interi	or 4/5/2012	Interior and Exterior: Interior and exterior demolition of existing office building on all 29 levels from lower level 3 to penthouse mechanical room. Interior structura renovation to new northeast stairwell cut-outs for new stair, exterior structural work for window and door reframing. Removal of existing fire escape and partial removal of penthouse. All work per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/18/12. Existing windows and storefront replacements to be addressed through subsequent permit.	5/18/2012
11/18/2011	5/18/2012	2012-0687	351 W. Dickens	100419327	Mid-North District		43	Exterior		Exterior: Installation of seven balconies and two roof decks with connecting stair as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 18 May 2012. No window replacement or other work allowed.	5/18/2012
5/18/2012		2012-0688	857 N. Dearborn	100441373	Washington Square District Extension	,	42	Exterior		Replace existing open rear wood porch with new steel porch - same size and location per Landmarks stamped plans dated 5/18/12. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	5/18/2012
5/21/2012		2012-0689	2208 W. Iowa	100435741	Ukrainian Village District Extension		32	Exterior		New common brick clad masonry garage with roof deck at the rear of the lot per Landmarks stamped plans dated 5/21/12. No work to the main building to occur with this approval.	5/21/2012
5/22/2012		2012-0690	640 W. Fullerton	100440388	Mid-North District		43	Exterior		Exterior: Installtion of 1 vertical wheelchair lift at rear of mid-block property per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/22/12. No other work permitted.	5/22/2012

Friday, June 01, 2012

Page 7 of 12

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
5/22/2012		2012-0691	9 S. LaSalle	100441656	9 S. LaSalle	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install 30 voice/data cables. No other work permitted.	5/22/2012
5/22/2012		2012-0692	2823 N. Pine Grove	100441829	Surf-Pine Grove District	44	Miscellaneous		Change in plumbing contractor for permit #100421149	5/22/2012
5/22/2012		2012-0693	120 E. Bellevue	100434701	Lathrop House	42	Interior		Interiors: Mechanical, pluming and roofing upgrades incluiding interior remodeling to an existing not-for-profit club, per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/22/12. No work to the front façade permitted with this approval.	5/22/2012
5/22/2012		2012-0694	350 E. Cermak	100441148	R.R. Donnelley Plant	2	Interior		Interior work only: Interior tenant upgrade for technology center compartmentalization and equipment upgrade.	5/22/2012
5/22/2012		2012-0695	1014 S. Michigan	100441851	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Scaffold		Scaffolding from 5/18/12 to 5/18/13	5/22/2012
5/22/2012		2012-0696	1014 S. Michigan	Environmental		2	Environmental		Dry grinding only - grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces. New mortar to match historic in color, joint profile, and strength/type. NO SANDBLASTING OR CHEMICAL CLEANING ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/22/2012
5/22/2012		2012-0697	3336 S. Prairie	100441840	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Low voltage alarm system. No other work permitted.	5/22/2012
5/22/2012		2012-0698	25 E. Washington	100439123	Jewelers Row District	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations to common corridors on the 5th, 8th, and 13th floor per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/22/12. No window replacement or exterior work permitted.	5/22/2012
5/22/2012		2012-0699	720 S. Michigan	100441970	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Mechanical		Electrical work in basement: replace 2000A switchboard, buss duct and branch panels	5/22/2012
5/23/2012		2012-0700	25 E. Washington	100438760	Jewelers Row District	42	Exterior		Remove fire escapes (2) facing alley as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/23/12. ANY MASONRY REPLACEMENT WORK TO BE PERMITTED SEPARATELY. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT>	5/23/2012
5/23/2012		2012-0701	104 S. Michigan	100440785	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interior buildout for restaurant use as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/23/12. NO EXTERIOR WORK OR SIGNS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/23/2012
5/23/2012		2012-0702	600 S. Dearborn	Environmental	Printing House Row District	2	Environmental		Dry grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces. NO SANDBLASTING OR CHEMICAL CLEANING ALLOWED.	5/23/2012
5/23/2012		2012-0703	600 S. Dearborn	100442155	Printing House Row District	2	Scaffold		Masonry repairs: tuckpoint, repair/reset/replace 4000 sq ft of brick at various locations only as necessary, repair windows, repair/replace sealant. BRICKS TO BE SALVAGED AND REUSED AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE. REPLACEMENT BRICK AND MORTAR SAMPLE TO BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY HISTORIC PRESERVATION STAFF PRIOR TO ORDER AND INSTALLATION. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/23/2012
5/23/2012		2012-0704	600 S. Dearborn	100442157	Printing House Row District	2	Scaffold		Scaffolding from 5/23/12 to 5/23/13	5/23/2012
5/23/2012		2012-0705	135 S. LaSalle	100439553	Field Building	2	Interior		Interior alterations to 21st-floor office space as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/23/12. NO CHANGE TO WINDOWS OR EXTERIOR FACADES ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/23/2012

Friday, June 01, 2012

Page 8 of 12

Date rec'd Correc	d Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
5/24/2012	2012-0706	200 S. Michigan	100442280	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for June 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	5/24/2012
5/24/2012	2012-0707	30 N. Michigan	100442288	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Replacement of interior light fixtures, conduit and wiring due to fire. No other work permitted.	5/24/2012
5/24/2012	2012-0708	5700 S. Lake Shore	12687	Museum of Science & Industry	5	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Motion simulators. No other work.	5/24/2012
5/24/2012	2012-0709	1260 N. Lake Shore	100441305	Seven Houses on LSD District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Removal and disposal of existing drum machine traction elevator. No other work permitted.	5/24/2012
5/24/2012	2012-0710	1260 N. Lake Shore	100441307	Seven Houses on LSD District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Installation of 1 5-stop 750# private residence elevator pursuant to plans submitted (#100403512). No other work permitted.	5/24/2012
5/24/2012	2012-0711	639 W. Deming	100442317	Arlington-Deming District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Replace existing asphalt shingles with new (Grand Slate II architectural shingles). No structure changes permitted.	5/24/2012
5/24/2012	2012-0712	30 N. Michigan	100442324	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interiors only: Repair/replace approx. 750 sq.ft. of drywall, replace lighting fixtures, paint, carpet and tile. Replace plumbing fixtures, reset vent in ceiling for HVAC. No structural change. All work per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/24/12.	5/24/2012
5/24/2012	2012-0713	4940 S. Woodlawn	100442330	Kent House	4	Exterior		Exterior: Masonry repairs. Rebuild parapet wall, tuckpointing, clean with water only, and install lintels as per contract. Reuse as much masonry as possible. Any new masonry shall match the existing masonry in color, size, texture, profile, finish, and bond pattern. New mortar to match the historic mortar in color, composition, and joint profile. No window replacement or other work allowed.	5/24/2012
5/24/2012	2012-0714	428-32 W. Arlington	Environmental	Arlington and Roslyn Place District	43	Environmental		Environmental: Grinding ONLY. No chemical cleaning allowed. No window replacement or other work allowed.	5/24/2012
5/24/2012	2012-0715	104 S. Michigan	100441323	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Installation of 1 2-stop holeless hydraulic passenger elevator pursuance to permit #10034906. No other work permitted.	5/24/2012
5/24/2012	2012-0716	20 N. Wacker	100439362	Civic Opera House	42	Interior		Interiors only: New interior build-out of existing office space at 20 N. Wacker, suite 1010 per Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 5/24/12. No window replacment permitted.	5/24/2012
5/24/2012	2012-0717	19 E. Scott	100441563	Astor Street District	43	Interior		Interiors only: Replace basement finishes and rework existing ductwork, plumbing and electrical per Historic Preservation stamped plans. No exterior work permitted.	5/24/2012
5/23/2012	2012-0718	3159 N. Southport	100441874	Schlitz Brewery-Tied House	32	Exterior		Exterior: Repair damaged masonry wall, approximately 100 sq.ft. Per Historic Preservation stamped exhibit dated 5/24/12. Replace exterior fire door and fire-rated windows. All work same as existing. Any required new brick to match size, color, texture and appearance of historic. Any new mortar to match color, type, texture and joint profile of existing. Historic Preservation staff to review and approve brick samples on-site prior to order and installation. No other work permitted with this approval.	5/24/2012

Friday, June 01, 2012

Page 9 of 12

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward		Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
5/25/2012		2012-0719	234 E. 35th	100430571	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District		2	Interior		Interior: Excavation for new concrete piers for basement; steel columns and beams as required. Repair damaged plumbing as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 0525/12. Provide shoring as required to avoid structural damage/collapse. No windoe replacement or other work allowed.	5/25/2012
5/25/2012		2012-0720	2817 N. Pine Grove	100439447	Surf-Pine Grove District		44	Exterior		Exterior: New exterior stair at basement and first floor. Install sewage ejector as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 5/25/12. No window replacement or other work allowed.	5/25/2012
5/25/2012		2012-0721	200 S. Michigan	100438846	Historic Michigan Boulevard District		42	Interior		Interior: Interior alteration to suite 1305 as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 05/25/12. No window replacement allowed.	5/25/2012
5/25/2012		2012-0722	200 S. Michigan	100438849	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	•	42	Interior		Interior: Interior alteration to suite 1300 as per Landmakrs stamped plans dated 05/25/12. No window replacement or other work allowed.	5/25/2012
5/25/2012		2012-0723	600 W. Chicago	100438827	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House		27	Mechanical		Mechanical: Wire office partitions ONLY. No window replacement allowed.	5/25/2012
5/29/2012		2012-0724	60 E. Balbo	Environmental	Historic Michigan Boulevard District		2	Environmental		Dry grinding only: grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces. New mortar to match historic in color, joint profile, and strength/type. NO CHEMICAL CLEANING OR SANDBLASTING ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/29/2012
5/29/2012		2012-0725	4929 S. Greenwood	100442418	Kenwood District		4	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent to be erected 6/11/12 for a private wedding event, to be removed 6/18/12. No other work permitted.	5/29/2012
5/29/2012		2012-0726	66 W. Washington	100426940	Richard J. Daley Center	•	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior renovation of exisiting coffee shop, to include electrical and plumbing work for coffee equipmeent and fixtures per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/29/12.	5/29/2012
5/29/2012		2012-0727	817 N. Winchester	100442592	East Village District		1	Exterior		Exterior: Removal of 4th floor to comply with zoning height per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/29/12. No change to the front façade and no othe work permitted.	5/29/2012
5/29/2012		2012-0728	17 E. Monroe	100442281	Palmer House Hotel	•	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance permit. No other work permitted.	5/29/2012
5/29/2012		2012-0729	230 N. Michigan	100442765	Carbide & Carbon Building		42	Interior		Interior work only: Replace flooring and millwork. Remove millwork posts, replace bartop and infill decorative soffit. All work same as existing. No plans were reviewed with this approval.	5/29/2012
5/30/2012		2012-0730	5402 N. Clark	Environmental	Neighborhood Bank Buildings		40	Environmental		Environmental: dry grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces. New mortar to match historic in color, joint profile, and strength/type. NO CHEMICAL CLEANING OR SANDBLASTING ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/30/2012
5/30/2012		2012-0731	600 S. Dearborn	100441766	Printing House Row District		2	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Erection starts 5/30/12, ends 6/3/12. Erect (4) 40' x 40, 2 (30' x 30') 2 (20'x30) 1 (40-x30') and (1) 10' x 80' tents for Chicago Tribune Lit Fest, June 1-3, 2012.	5/30/2012
5/30/2012		2012-0732	816 W. Oakdale	100439657	Oakdale Avenue District		44	Interior		Interior renovations for Unit #1 - no new structural or vent work - as per Landmark stamped plans dated 05/30/12. NO CHANGE TO FRONT FAÇADE OR STREET-FACING WINDOWS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	5/30/2012

Friday, June 01, 2012

Page 10 of 12

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
5/30/2012	2012-07	33 5402-18 N. Clark	100442941	Neighborhood Bank Buildings	40	Exterior		Tuckpointing 200 sf and rebuild 10sf for north and west facades (facing side and alley) and for courtyard facades. NO WORK TO STREET-FACING FACADES ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT.	5/30/2012
5/14/2012	5/30/2012 2012-07	34 4940 S. Woodlawn	100440642	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: Complete tearoff and reroof of existing building with slate plus flat roof. Install copper cornice. New slate to be Vermont Black in standard size to match the existing slate. New copper cornices to match the existing copper cornices in profile and dimension. No window repalcement or other work allowed,	5/30/2012
5/30/2012	2012-07	85 817 N. Winchester	100442790	East Village District	1	Miscellaneous		Reinstatement of permit #B20302949 for new construction house. NO DRAWINGS WERE REVIEWED WITH THIS APPLICATION. EXTERIOR WORK COMPLETE AT TIME OF REINSTATEMENT.	5/30/2012
5/30/2012	2012-07	86 817 N. Winchester	100442809	East Village District	1	Miscellaneous		Reinstatement for permit #B20305801for rear garage. NO DRAWINGS WERE REVIEWED WITH THIS APPLICATION.	5/30/2012
5/31/2012	2012-07	37 55 E. Monroe	100442530	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. No other work.	5/31/2012
5/31/2012	2012-07	88 2137 N. Cleveland	100442265	Mid-North District	43	New Construction Addition	1:	New Construction: One story rear addition to an existing single family residence of brick masonry construction with basement per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/31/12 The addition is limited to the first floor at the rear of the residence and is supported by an existing load bearing masonry foundation. This is a mid-block property and the addition is no wider or taller than the historic building.	5/31/2012
5/29/2012	2012-07	9 1 N. LaSalle	100441559	One North LaSalle Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance for April-June 2012. No other work permitted.	5/29/2012
5/29/2012	2012-07-	10 135 S. LaSalle	100442620	Field Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance for April-June 2012. No other work permitted.	5/29/2012
5/29/2012	2012-07-	11 201 N. Wells	100442625	Trustees System Service Building	g 42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance for April-June 2012. No other work permitted.	5/29/2012
5/29/2012	2012-07-	20 N. Wacker	100442653	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance for April-June 2012. No other work permitted.	5/29/2012
5/29/2012	2012-07-	43 60 W. Adams	100442656	Marquette Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance for April-June 2012. No other work permitted.	5/29/2012
5/29/2012	2012-07	14 111 N. Wabash	100442658	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance for April-June 2012. No other work permitted.	5/29/2012
5/31/2012	2012-07	15 6955 S. Euclid	100441932	Jackson Park Highlands District	5	Mechanical		Electrical work for interior spaces only.	5/31/2012
5/31/2012	2012-07	16 111 N. Wabash	100443068	Jewelers Row District	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect 1 scaffold from 6/4/12 to 6/4/13. No other work permittd.	5/31/2012
5/31/2012	2012-07	904 W. Armitage	100443067	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100437745 to change plumbing contractor to J. Blanton Plumbing.	5/31/2012
5/31/2012	2012-07	48 6016 S. Ingleside	100440750	Lorado Taft Midway Studios	20	Exterior and Interi	ior	Interior and exterior: New accessible bathrooms and exterior connector to campus building. No othe work permitted.	5/31/2012

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward		Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
5/31/2012		2012-0749	111 N. Wabash	Environmental	Jewelers Row District	4	42	Environmental		Environmental: Grinding of masonry only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. No other work permitted.	5/31/2012
5/30/2012	5/31/2012	2012-0750	330 N. Wabash	100437567	IBM Building	4	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations in existing office building at the 14th and 16th floors. Suites 1475 & 1600, for a new building fitness center, café and conference as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 5/31/12.	5/31/2012
5/31/2012		2012-0751	600 E. Grand	100442639	Navy Pier	4	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent erected 5/30/12 for event June 1-3, 2012.	5/31/2012
5/31/2012		2012-0752	344 E. Balbo	100442607	Buckingham Fountain	4	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent erected 6/1/12 for June 2, 2012 event.	5/31/2012
5/31/2012		2012-0753	7059 S. South Shore	100442610	South Shore Cultural Center		5	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent ereced 6/8/12 for June 9th event.	5/31/2012
5/31/2012		2012-0754	900 W. Armitage	100442754	Armitage-Halsted District	4	43	Mechanical		Electrical only: Remove and disconnect outlet and illuminated sign on ATM. No other work.	5/31/2012
5/31/2012		2012-0755	601 S. Columbus	100443114	Buckingham Fountain	4	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Reinstate permit #100394222 for stage for self workout in the par for event on June 2, 2012.	5/31/2012
5/31/2012		2012-0756	230 N. Michigan	100443108	Carbide & Carbon Building	4	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Install power and voice/data from existing service ONLY. No other work allowed.	5/31/2012

TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPL	ICATIONS APPROVED:	153	
<b>TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PER</b>	RFORMED	171	
REVIEWS PERFORMED	SAME DAY:	162	94%
REVIEWS PERFORMED	IN 1-DAY OR LESS	168	98%